OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

207 CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

October 4, 1960

Jeo Fo McAdams
Pe O. Box 1716
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Mary Ann Cannon Well No. 2,
Unit J, Sec. 7-10S-25E,
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We are in receipt of forms C-103, C-104, and C-110 on the above-
captioned well., We are returning form C-103 as the information
you have furnished is inadequate. As stated in our letter of
September 26, 1960, it will be necessary for you to submit three
(33 copies of form C-103 on each string of casing run(i.e., 7-inch
and Li-inch casing). Please indicate the depth, number of sacks
cement and the results of test of casing shutoff,

Forms C-104 and C~110 will not be approved until this office receives
the proper forms C-103. Please take care of this matter at once,

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Me Lo Amstmng
Supervisor, Distriect No, 2

MLA/bh

Ence.



